SMamrfwp > Lde>r\ (IS)

OOOHMNL HEKG: /7-C>3VS'3|

PACIFIC PALISADES BOWL MOBILE ESTATES, LLC

16321 PACIFIC COAST HIGHWAY

PACIFIC PALISADES, CA. 90272

PHONE# (310)454-2515
FAX# (310)459-2258

April 17, 2017

TO: RESIDENTS IN UNITS A-10
FROM: PETE AND MARGIE

RE: CONSTRUCTION ON BACK ROW

You are being notified starting May 1, 2017 construction will begin behind spaces
9—TO. The work will continue for approximately (8) weeks.

" you have any questions, please feel free to contact s,

Thank you for your cooperation and understanding.
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On April 28,2017, regarding the above notice, Ms. Lia Renee Memsic submitted the helow rr
complaint to City Council because

NO CITY COASTAL DEVELOPMENT PERMIT WAS ISSUED,
NO CITY NOTICE and NO CITY PUBLIC HEARING OCCURRED in violation of law

And, in violation of City Map of “ACTIVE SLOPE MOVEMENT” on this COASTAL BLUFF

The City of Los Angeles and the Pacific Palisades Bowl Mobile Estates, and all other related
persons are also in violation of the Court of Appeal B216515 and the California Supreme
Court S187243 in “Pacific Palisades Bowl Mobile Estates v. City of Los Angeles™, and are
committing a conspiracy against rights Title 18, U.S.C. section 241, and are acting with
criminal intent.

The City has also knowingly helped the true owners “Keeler”, “FLLF”, “Palisades
Improvements” (see tax assessor for same parcel) to evade liability and launder geologic
hazards, and/or has helped Pacific Palisades Bowl Mobile Estates. LLC with theft of public
money (see tax assessor for same parcel- not reacccssed since 1975 in spite of its

19 acre coastal beach front parcel deed transferred in 2005).



